APPROVED BY COMMITTEE 9/19/19

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE June 13, 2019

MINUTES

The Administration and Finance Committee of the Board of Visitors of Old Dominion University met at 11:00 a.m. on Thursday, June 13, 2019, in Committee Room B of the Broderick Dining Commons on the Norfolk campus. Present from the Committee were:

Larry R. Hill, Vice Chair Lisa B. Smith Rss A.Mugler Dnna IScassera

Also present wre:

Bruce Aird Maggie **lb** Mike Brady **D**nna Meeks **h** Broderick De Rhchud Mary Dneen Tra Saunders Rnda Hrris Wod Selig Scott Hrrison Amanda Skaggs Eta Ehry **ElSie**cinski Rst Werfield Tdd thson &an Kennedy -Sleeman

We fair Lerry HII presided and called the meeting to order at Chem. He noted that Eb Swecinski has stepped in for We Pesident Geg Bois, he had to participate on a conference call.

I. ACTION ITEMS

A. <u>Approval of Minutes</u> – Mr. Mugler moved to approve the minutes of the Administration and Finance Committee meeting of April 25, 2019. Ms. Allmond seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved by all members present and voting (*Allmond, Bennett, Kirk, Mugler, Kemper, Scassera*).

B. <u>Financing Resolution</u> – Ms. Deb Swiecinski, Associate Vice President for Financial Services, presented the resolution to authorize up to \$55,815,000 in 9(c) bond financing for the new residence hall. A motion was made by Mr. Mugler to approve the resolution. The motion was seconded by Ms. Kirk and was unanimously approved by all members present and voting (*Allmond, Bennett, Kirk, Mugler, Kemper, Scassera*).

II. PRESENTATIONS

A. Monarch Way Wayfinding Signs – Ms. Tara Saunders, Executive Director of the Real Estate Foundation, briefed the Committee on the new wayfinding signs on Monarch Way. The initiative was started by the Real Estate Foundation Board in 2017 on the east side of Hampton Boulevard formerly known as the University Village in an effort to direct the University and broader community to the retail establishments along Monarch Way. These establishments, which include 13 restaurants, are not visible to traffic along Hampton Boulevard and staDi

Mr. Johnson also shared the concession options planned for Kornblau Field at S.B. Ballard Stadium. Eight concession stands will offer extensive menus for fans and portable stations will also be available.

C. <u>Vice President's Report</u> – Associate Vice President Deb Swiecinski gave the Vice President's Report on behalf of Greg DuBois. She reported on the University's new partnership with PNC Bank. It will be located in the South Mall of Webb Center and will have seven ATM locations on campus. PNC supports ODU's Financial Literacy Program by offering student workshops and online financial educational tools. ODU's new ID card can be linked to PNC to be used as a debit card for all students, faculty and staff who are PNC account holders. Virtual Wallet® accounts will help students monitor spending and view account balances. PNC also provided additional funding that has been placed in the President's reserve for institutional initiatives. Todd Johnson added that the contract also includes funding to support the cost of new ID cards for students, faculty and staff. In response to a question by Mr. Hill, Mr. Johnson noted that the digital wallet is an opt-in for account holders. He also noted, in response to a question from Ms. Allmond that a competitive bid process was used.

Ms. Swiecinski also provided information on summer non-capital projects. These include the Engineering Maker Space in Monarch Hall, the Koch Hall roof and HVAC replacement and office renovation, MGB and Kaufman Hall maintenance reserve projects, expansion of the Visual Arts Building Cybersecurity Education and Research and the Strome Entrepreneurial Center, Trading Room technology upgrade and Constant Hall classroom renovations for the College of Business, wireless network upgrades and expansion of classroom attendance technology to 82 classrooms. The space buildout for the Bank Street location to relocate the Institute for Innovation & Entrepreneurship from IRP is also underway. Ms. Saunders said that the facility will have 14 offices and an open area and is planned to open on August 1.

The City of Norfolk and ODU representatives will meet tomorrow to discuss enhancements to North Colley Avenue and the ODU business areas. The discussions are being facilitated by Work Program Architects, Norfolk Urban Design and Planning Consultant. Discussions will focus on street parking, road network and safety in the area surrounded by Killam and North Colley Avenues and 35th and 49th Streets. Ms. Allmond suggested that a community parking map be developed for the campus and surrounding area.

III. STANDING REPORTS

A. <u>Public Safety Update</u> – Chief Rhonda Harris briefed the Committee on preparedness and

- B. <u>Capital Outlay Projects Status Report</u>, David Robichaud, Director of Design and Construction, provided a status report on current construction projects, including the football stadium reconstruction, the Owens House residence hall, the new Chemistry building, and the Café 1201 renovation. Projects currently in design are the Women's Volleyball facility and the new Health Sciences building, while the new Student Health & Wellness Center and the Raising Canes buildings are in the procurement phase.
 - Rusty Waterfield mentioned that a design charrette is being planned for the Hampton Boulevard median project. Two options are to invite the full Board or have Pam Kirk and Ross Mugler represent the Board. The Committee concurred with the second option.
- C. <u>Investment Report</u> Ms. Maggie Libby, Associate Vice President for Advancement-Foundations, reported on the Foundation's investments.

The meeting adjourned at 11:58 a.m.